Q&A #3
RFP #583908
ERP Advisory Services


1. Question: What work has been done to date on the project?
Answer:  No appreciable work has been completed on this project.   
	
2. Question: Has a project governance model been established for this project? If so, will the University please provide bidders with the governance model.  
Answer: This project does not currently have a governance model.  The success vendor would be expected to help define a governance model for the project.  

3. Question: Has the University engaged vendors on this project? If so, will the University please provide the list of incumbents and their scope of work.
Answer:  No engagements have taken place with vendors for this project.  

4. Question: Does the University have any expectations regarding the timeframe for the activities identified in the RFP?
Answer:  The University of Arkansas System expects that vendors will provide a timeline in their proposals. 

5. Question: Recognizing that section 4.6 requests bidder input on project staffing, does the University have a current project team established and, if so, what is the composition of the team?  
Answer: The University of Arkansas System has not established project teams.  It is expected that the successful vendor will help identify and form the necessary teams for this project. 

6. Question: Is there a public budget expectations for services associated with this RFP?  If so, can it be provided? 
Answer:  No.

